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Via E-mail and U.S. Mail

Axel Borg

Chief Negotiator

Bill Quirk

UC-AFT Executive Director
308 Bridge Place

West Sacramento, CA 95691

RE: UC 2016 LX Reopeners
Dear Axel and Bill:

As discussed in our recent telephone conversations, the University has opted not to reopen any Articles for this
round of reopener negotiations. The University looks forward to an informed and collegial reopener bargaining
session regarding the articles reopened by the UC-AFT. | suggest that we schedule May bargaining dates as soon
as practicable.

Best regards,

A

Peter M. Chester
Associate Director-Labor Relations

cc:  Vice President Duckett
University Librarian Steel
Director Lee
Manager Smith
Labor Relations Managers
UC Librarian Bargaining Team



